
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Memorandum 

 

To:  Planning Commission 

 

From:  Lei Wu, Senior Engineer, 425-556-2749 

     

Date:   April 15, 2013 

 

Subject:  Study Session, Redmond Transportation Master Plan (TMP) Update 

 

BACKGROUND/PURPOSE  

On April 17, 2013, the Planning Commission will start the issue discussion/resolution for 

Chapters 1 through 4 of the proposed TMP document. 

 

This packet includes discussion issues related to Chapters 1 through 4 as identified by the 

Planning Commission through the April 10
th

 study session, as well as responses by staff to those 

discussion issues (Attachment A).  

 

The issue matrix for the Commission’s April 24 meeting will incorporate discussion issues 

related to TMP Chapters 5-8.  

 

PREPARATION FOR STUDY SESSION 

Staff asks that Planning Commission reviews: 

1) the issue matrix (Attachment A) to see if all issues identified by the Planning 

Commission for Chapters 1 through 4 are captured.  

2) responses by staff to discussion issues/questions/major edits related with Chapters 1 

through 4.    

3) additional content provided by staff  

 

Please contact Lei Wu with questions or concerns. lwu@redmond.gov 

ATTACHMENTS 

A – Issues Matrix including topics for Chapters 1 through 4 identified by the end of the 4/10/13 

Planning Commission meeting, and staff responses 
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